

James Weiss  
Chairman

Sue Polyock, CMC/WCMC  
Clerk/Treasurer



# TOWN OF LINN

WALWORTH COUNTY

Supervisors:  
Christine Jones  
Tim Rasch  
Roy White  
Alex Palmer

Regular Town Board Meeting-Monday, June 11, 2018 - 7:00 pm – Linn Town Hall

Chairman Weiss called the meeting to order at 7:04 pm. Present at roll call were Chairman Weiss, Supervisors Jones, Rasch, Palmer, Clerk/Treasurer Polyock, Atty. Ashley Renz. Supervisor White was excused. There were twenty-one (21) people present.

**Jones/Palmer motion to approve the minutes of the as distributed. Carried.**

**Rasch/Palmer motion to approve all the bills that were in the packet and also those distributed tonight.** Supervisor Jones asked that the expenses charged back from the Attorney fees go into a separate income line item. **Carried.**

Correspondence: Jones – none  
Rasch – none  
Palmer – none  
Weiss – none

#### Committee Reports:

Plan Commission: Chairman Weiss presented the variance request of Anne & Andrew Pilarski Trust for side yard setbacks to existing house and new garage. **Weiss/Rasch motion to approve the Pilarski variance request as recommended by the Plan Commission. Carried.**

Comments from the public: Rebecca McNamee, Elm St – neighbor down the street, N1718 and N1715 Elm Street houses are in disarray. Garbage is being stored around the property (refrigerator)

Katy Slota – Maple St. – complaint about houses at N1660 and N1683 Maple Street in Robinson Hillside subdivision being a nuisance and not taken care of

Graham McNamee – also complaining about N1718 Elm St has an unfinished upper level that the children have been in (ladder leading to window)

Betty Stuffers – Snake Road – had sent an e-mail to the Board about speeding racing bicyclists being a problem to those who walk along Snake Road. They cannot be heard coming from behind. She wanted to know if there is signage that could be put up to remind bicyclists of walkers.

Protective Services: new part-time officer was not included on the agenda; include it on the Special Town Board meeting agenda June 14, 2018

Highway Committee: The committee met and gives following recommendations:

1. There was only 1 bid, Payne & Dolan, submitted for paving of roads. **Palmer/Jones motion to accept Payne & Dolan bid not to exceed \$205,000.** This would exclude paving Wildwood & Academy Roads. It was stated that Mohawk Road needs more patch work. Chairman Weiss would like to do all the paving scheduled and go over budget as prices will keep increasing. **Palmer/Jones rescinded the 1<sup>st</sup> motion and moved to table until next month. Carried.**
2. Two bids were received for sealcoating. The Fahrner bid was chosen. Supervisor Jones stated the Linn Boat Ramp would come out of Harbor budget (Chairman Weiss stated the funds are not available right now in any Harbor account.) The Committee is taking out Woodstone Prairie in the amount of \$35,136.00. **Palmer/Rasch motion to accept the Fahrner bid for crackfilling and sealcoating not to exceed \$ Carried.**
3. Maple Ridge Road excavated soil. Dan Pitt asked Brennan's if they wanted the soil that was being taken out of the ditch line. They said they did not want it so it was given to the next farm to the North. Since it is in the right-of-way, the Town has the right to do whatever it wants with the soil.
4. Robinson Hillside drainage – not prepared to discuss tonight

Harbor Commission: no meeting. One of the launch attendants quit so Supervisor Jones would like to hire two additional attendants. **Jones/Palmer motion to approve James Victor and Dave Weingartner as launch attendants. Carried.**

Buildings & Grounds: no meeting

Public Parks: no report

GLEA: no report

Geneva Lake Use: no meeting

Chairman Weiss read the list of liquor license renewals (list attached). **Jones/Rasch motion to approve the liquor license renewals as read. Carried.**

Committee appointments: put on the July agenda

Pier Permits:

1. **Rasch/Jones motion to approve the pier permit submitted for Michael Ramsey as recommended by the Building Inspector. Carried**
2. **Jones/Rasch motion to approve the pier permit submitted for John Terlato as recommended by the Building Inspector. Carried.**
3. **Palmer/Jones motion to approve the pier permit submitted for Harry Hostetler as recommended by the Building Inspector. Carried.**

**Rasch/Jones motion to adjourn. Carried. Meeting adjourned at 8:00 pm.**

Respectfully submitted,



Sue Polyock, CMC/WGMC